

#### **COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY**

#### THIRD ASSEMBLY - (FOURTH SESSION)

#### NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

#### **VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS**

## TUESDAY, APRIL 22, 2025 AT 2.30 PM

- **1.** The Assembly assembled at Thirty minutes past Two O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

#### QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY

The Hon. Speaker (Hon. Kennedy Ng'ondi) having confirmed that there was Quorum at the commencement of the Assembly, called the Assembly to order.

# 3. COMMUNICATION FROM THE CHAIR

Welcoming back Hon. Members from Easter Holiday

The Hon. Speaker made the following Communication; -

# " Honorable Members,

May I take this opportunity to welcome you back from the Easter Holiday, it is my belief that it provided you with ample time to reflect on your duties and achievements in light of the commemoration of death and resurrection of Jesus Christ. The commemoration coincides with a period in which the Assembly is going through difficult times of Members and staff losing their loved ones. As an Assembly and as a country, we need to deeply reflect on and strengthen our relationship with God through individual and collective prayers. Indeed, I call upon each one of us to continuously remember the Assembly fraternity in your daily prayers even as we navigate the difficult times of grieving and sending off our loved ones.

# TUESDAY, APRIL 22, 2025 AT 2.30 PM

## Demise of Hon. Joel Munuve, MCA

#### Honorable Members,

In the same breath, permit me to be the bearer of the latest sad news of sudden demise of Hon. Joel Munue, MCA, Member for County Assembly for Kariobangi North who collapsed and passed away earlier today.

#### Honorable Members,

Until his demise, Hon. Munuve has been a dedicated leader, a servant and the voice of his Constituents on many platforms. He demonstrated great commitment to the ideals of servant leadership by articulating issues that affect day to day lives of his people. The Member will greatly be remembered for upholding and manifesting true qualities of representation by always associating with the vulnerable and the needy in his Ward and making whatever efforts to try and uplift them.

## Honorable Members,

In this Sitting and the coming days friends, family, constituents and the assembly fraternity mourn not only a colleague, but also a brother whose presence and insight enriched our institution and uplifted many. His demise cuts deep, especially to the family. As a County we have lost a dedicated leader who never shied away from confronting and articulating concrete issues that affect the lives of Nairobians.

## Honorable Members,

On behalf of the County Assembly of Nairobi and on my own behalf as the Speaker, we convey our deepest condolences to the family friends and constituents of Kariobangi North Ward. Our thoughts and prayers are with them during this moment of grieving.

#### Honorable Members.

Further details regarding funeral arrangement will be communicated in due course.

May the soul of the Hon. Joel Munuve rest in eternal peace.

At this point Hon. Members, may I request all of you to be upstanding in order to observe a minute of silence in honor of our departed colleague.

#### [A minute of silence observed]

# I thank you Honorable Members"

# TUESDAY, APRIL 22, 2025 AT 2.30 PM

4. MOTION; ADJOURNMENT ON DEFINITE MATTER OF URGENT COUNTY IMPORTANCE PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 36 (DEMISE OF HON. JOEL MUNUVE, MCA).

Pursuant to Standing Order 36 the Motion on Adjournment on definite matter of County importance was moved and supported unanimously by present Members.

(Hon. Majority Leader)

There being no other business and the time being twelve minutes past Three O'clock, the Hon. Speaker adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

**5. ASSEMBLY ROSE** - at Twelve minutes past Three O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Wednesday, April 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2025 at 2.30 p.m